From: @kiama.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:04 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Council Resolution on applying for the ASV for Kiama Municipal Council

Hi [
Sorry it should be a temporary.

Rega rds.

Kiama Municipal Council
P: 02
PO Box 75, Kiama NSW 2533
www.kiama.nsw.gov.au
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Privacy Awareness Week NSW 2022

PRIVACY: THE FOUNDATION OF TRUST

WE ALL HAVE A ROLE TO PLAY

2 - 8 May 2022

RESPECT ¢« INNOVATION ¢ INTEGRITY « TEAMWORK « EXCELLENCE

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This transmission or any part of it is intended for the named recipient/s only. It may be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify Kiama Council immediately by return e-mail or by a reverse charge telephone call to +61 2 4232 0444 and erase all copies of the
message and attachments. No liability is assumed by Kiama Council for expressions of opinion in this communication which are other than the
official opinion of Kiama Council and a communication of other than official opinion is not to be regarded as a communication from Kiama Council.
While all care has been taken, Kiama Council disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
infected by computer virus or other contamination.

From:
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 3:03 PM

To: @kiama.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Council Resolution on applying for the ASV for Kiama Municipal Council

Helo NN

The attached resolution is resolving to apply for a temporary special variation. In the application part A that
we received the council is applying for a permanent special variation.

@ipart.nsw.gov.au>

Can you please confirm if the council has applied for a permanent or temporary special variation?

A permanent special variation means that the additional income from the SV is kept in the rate base for all
future years, a temporary SV means that the additional income from this application is removed from the
rate base in year 2023-24.

Thank you,



Working Days Mon | Tue | Wed | Thurs | Fri

IPART:

Direct (oz)H
PO Box K35, Haymarket Post Shop, NSW 1240

www.ipart.nsw.gov.au

0600

| acknowledge and pay my respects to the traditional owners and custodians of the land where | walk, work and live.

From: @kiama.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:11 PM
To: @ipart.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Council Resolution on applying for the ASV for Kiama Municipal Council

Hi

’

Please find attached the Council Resolution for applying for the ASV for Kiama Municipal Council.

Regards.

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





